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Smrutika Thoti

From: Ajit Singh
Sent: 10 September 2024 15:58
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Shadab Sukri
Subject: FW: CCTV Requirement Approval of upcoming outlets at T1

Hi SmruƟka 
 
Please upload PR today and menƟon installaƟon not in vendors scope. Do not upload Irish house 
 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
 

From: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:27 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: CCTV Requirement Approval of upcoming outlets at T1 
 
Dear Ajit ji, 
PFA Camera Requirement of T1 Upcoming Outlets. 
 
NOTE: We need to install camera inside Walkin Chiller & Freezer as well hence CCTV wiring required for all Walkin Chiller & 
Freezer. 
 
Dilli Streat  T1D Required 5 MP 

S.N. Item Name & Model No  Company Name & Capacity QTY 

1 DVR 16 CH.  iDs-7216HUHI-M2S Hikvision 5 MP  1 
2 Camera Indoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP  14 
3 HDD 8 TB WD Purple Surveillance 2 
4 SMPS 12 VDC 16A Hikvision 12 VDC 16A 1 

5  BNC Connecter  N/A 28 

6 DC Connecter  N/A 14 
7 3+1 Cable D-Link (90 MTR) D-Link 1 
 
T1D New Outlet Subway Camera Required 
 

 Subway T1D Required 5 MP 

S.N. Item Name & Model No  Company Name & 
Capacity QTY 

1 DVR 8 CH.  iDs-7208HUHI-M2S Hikvision 5 MP  1 
2 Camera Indoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP  6 
3 HDD 8 TB WD Purple Surveillance 1 
5 SMPS 12 VDC 10A Hikvision 12 VDC 10A 1 
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6  BNC Connecter  Good Quality 12 

7 DC Connecter  Good Quality 6 
8 3+1 Cable D-Link (90 MTR) D-Link 1 
 

Domino's T1D Required 5 MP 

S.N. Item Name & Model No  Company Name & 
Capacity QTY 

1 DVR 8 CH.  iDs-7208HUHI-M2S Hikvision 5 MP  1 
2 Camera Indoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP  7 
3 HDD 6 TB WD Purple Surveillance 1 
4 HDD 4 TB WD Purple Surveillance 1 
5 SMPS 12 VDC 10A Hikvision 12 VDC 10A 1 

6  BNC Connecter  Good Quality 14 

7 DC Connecter  Good Quality 7 
8 3+1 Cable D-Link (90 MTR) D-Link 1 
 

 Irish House T1D Required 5 MP 

S.N. Item Name & Model No  Company Name & Capicity QTY 

1 DVR 8 CH.  iDs-7208HUHI-M2S Hikvision 5 MP  1 
2 Camera Indoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP  8 
4 HDD 6 TB WD Purple Surveillance 2 
5 SMPS 12 VDC 10A Hikvision 12 VDC 10A 1 

6  BNC Connecter  N/A 16 

7 DC Connecter  N/A 8 
8 3+1 Cable D-Link (90 MTR) D-Link 1 

 
 

KFC T1D Required 5 MP 

S.N. Item Name & Model No  Company Name & Capicity QTY 
1 DVR 16 CH.  iDs-7216HUHI-M2S Hikvision 5 MP  1 
2 Camera Indoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP  15 
4 HDD 8 TB WD Purple Surveillance 2 
5 SMPS 12 VDC 16A Hikvision 12 VDC 16A 1 

6  BNC Connecter  N/A 30 

7 DC Connecter  N/A 15 
8 3+1 Cable D-Link (90 MTR) D-Link 1 
 
 
Regards, 
Abhijit Patra 
Manager – Revenue Assurance 

 
Travel Food Services (Delhi Terminal 3) Private Limited 
New Udaan Bhawan,Opposite Terminal 3, IGI Airport 
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New Delhi – 110037 
 

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 2:24 PM 
To: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: CCTV Requirement Approval of upcoming outlets at T1 
 
Please install camera inside Walkin Chiller & Freezer as well. 
 

From: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 August 2024 12:23 
To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: CCTV Requirement Approval of upcoming outlets at T1 
 
Dear Sir, 
Kindly review and approve the CCTV Camera Requirement for upcoming outlet at T1, Layout received from project team 
is aƩached for your reference but we have added few changes wherever required. 
 
Dilli Streat  T1D Required 5 MP 

S.N. Item Name & Model No  Company Name & Capicity QTY 

1 DVR 16 CH.  iDs-7216HUHI-M2S Hikvision 5 MP  1 
2 Camera Indoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP  14 
3 HDD 8 TB WD Purple Surveilance 2 
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
Capicity QTY 

1 DVR 8 CH.  iDs-7208HUHI-M2S Hikvision 5 MP  1 
2 Camera Indoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP  6 
3 HDD 8 TB WD Purple Surveilance 1 
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
3 HDD 6 TB WD Purple Surveilance 1 
4 HDD 4 TB WD Purple Surveilance 1 
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
4 HDD 6 TB WD Purple Surveilance 2 
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
4 HDD 8 TB WD Purple Surveilance 2 
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
 


